

Date: March 31, 2025

To Whom It May Concern

Subject: C2PC Request

Applicant: Icom Incorporated
Product: Air band transceiver
Model: IC-A220
FCC ID: AFJ297420

Dear Sir/Madam,

Icom Inc, seeks application for Class 2 Permissive Change on AFJ297420 to change TCXO and other circuitry including receiver and power supply and logic circuitry.

Otherwise, this device remains electrically identical to the previously granted device.

Icom Inc

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "T. Yano". The signature is written in a cursive, flowing style.

Tatsuo Yano
General Manager of Quality Assurance Department